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first mortgage.  In September of the same year the
purchase was made, and the building fitted up as
much as possible for the use of the Council.  The
following, are the physicians who were members at
that time and still are so: Drs. Geikie, Grant,
Henderson, Logan and Vernon. The Council
then contained thirty members.

At this time there were no minutes of the Coun-
cil printed, but the medical papers of the city gave
in full all the reports of the muctings.  This short
sketeh will how the strong feeling amung the
different members an the point that they should
have some different or indeed =ome accommoda-
tion at lcast for their mectings and office.

At the session of 1879 the Executive Committee
reported the acquirement of the church and pro
perty, and the report was adopted.

Dr MeLaughlinmoved and Dr. Lavell scconded,
“ That all important documents be transfurred to
the registrar for safe keeping.”

We would ask that a note be made as to the
presence of Dr. McLaughlin in this Council, and
his action in acquiescing with their report.

In 1880 a new Council was elected, and in spite
of the fact *hat all, or all the reading and thinking
members of the profession, at any rate, certainly
must have known of the purchase, they acquiesced
in this action, by sending back almost the same
representatives as were in the former body.  The
difference lay in the fact that the cclectic mem
bers were merged in the gencral profession, and the
full number was now twenty five.

During the sessions of 1980 81 nothing was dong,
although a grat deal of dissatisfaction was
pressed on the cnndition of their present quarters,
as being, with regard to the building, Loth very
inconvenient and a disgrace to the standing of the
profession in Ontario.  This kept an for the fol
lowing five years, especially an ong medical men
outside of the Caunc , who had occasion to trans-
act business with the ofticers. We could indecd
quotc expressions hy strong  pponents to the pres
ent condition of affairs, which were more forcible
than elegant, but we will refrain.

On June r3th, 1832, a resolution of considerable
importance in this connection came before the
meeting, so we quote in full. Moved by Dr.
Allison, scconded by Dr. Burns, “ That in conse
querce of the present college building not being
properly adapted for the purposes for which it was
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originally intended by the Council, it is deemed
desirable that said building should be sold and the
procceds applied to either purchasing ground and
crecting buildings thereon, or to wait on the Govern-
ment, and ascertain whether the Government would
be willing to assist in carrying out the above scheme
or any other plan that may be deemed expedic ne,
and that a committee consisting of the members
of the Council residing in Toronto, be instructed
to wait upon the Government for that purpose,
and otherwise to negoiate the whole transaction in
such a manner as to them may seem best, and to
1cpurt on the same at their earliest cowvenience.”
Thus it is seen that the representatives, aroused by
the public sentiment oftentimes expressed, mad: «
move to get a respectable roof over their heads.

In 1883 nothing more was done, except to re
cuive the report of this committee, and adopt it.
It amounted to the fact that an eapert opinion
placed the value of the property at $14.951.67,
and that although notice of sale had been adver-
tised, no offcr had been received.

The present committee, by motion, was made
the Building Committee.

In 1934 the Couacil pat a price of $20,000 un
the property, and Dr. H. . Wright (Chaiiman of
Committed) moved that their successors be author-
izcd to obtain a lot from the University of Torounto.

On motion of Drs. Macdonald and Lavcll, the
same committe¢ was reappointed, with power to
lease a ot for building, and to use their discretivn
about present building.

In 1885 Committee reported that no offer had
been received, and that no lot had been sceured,
but that this should be done at once.

Now, here comes in another of those peculiar
circumstances, considering the attitude of many of
the profession concarning the building at the pres
ent time.  Lvery medical man must have kuowan
that a nuw building was talked of with negotiations
going on all the time, and jet Lo move was niade
to stup it.  The clections came on, and practically
the same Coundil were returned to their seats. 1f
there were such an objection, why was it not raised
then?

In 1886 the new Council, consisting of Drs.
Bergin, Bray, Campbdl, Day, Fenwick, Fowler,
Guikie, Grant, Harris, Henderson, Hemy, Logan,
Moore, Orr, Philip, Roscbrugh, Ruttan, Vernon,
Williams, Wright, Russcil, Burns and Buchan, met



